Email 22 September 2016 from Council re Rolling averages
of housing completions

From: Kayleigh Lancaster

Sent: 22 September 2016 10:22

To: Tony Blackburn

Subject: Re: Eden Local Plan - Further Submission to the Inspector
Hello Tony,

Please see below a table and a graph containing 10 year rolling averages of housing
completions:

Ten Average Rate of Housing Delivery
Year

Period

1980-1990 165
1981-1991 175
1982-1992 178
1983-1993 193
1984-1994 205
1985-1995 205
1986-1996 213
1987-1997 208
1988-1998 214
1989-1999 213
1990-2000 207
1991-2001 199
1992-2002 204
1993-2003 196
1994-2004 196.6
1995-2005 187.6
1996-2006 178.4
1997-2007 180.9
1998-2008 173.7
1999-2009 174
2000-2010 168.4
2001-2011 170.3
2002-2012 160.4
2003-2013 161.1
2004-2014 160
2005-2015 151.9
2006-2016 162.9




10 Year Rolling Housing Averages

OT 0E -900&
STOE-S008
FTOE -+ 00
ETOEEQ0E
ET0E-E00E
TTOE-TO0E
0T 0E-000&
BOCE -B6ET
B0 -BE6T
L00C £ BET
Q00 -966T
S00E -SBET
PO BT
EOEEBET
Z00E-E66T
TOE-Te6T
000 -066T
BEET -6E6T
BEET-BE6T
LBBL-L BT
9B6ET-986T
SBEL-SB6T
FEET BT
EBBLEBBT
CBEL-EB6T
TEET-TE6T
DeaET-086T

Please let me know if the Inspector requires any further information.
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